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GARY E. JOHNSON Jennifer A. Salisbury
Governor Cabinet Secretary

January 28, 2000

Gary Markestad

Cross Timbers Operating Co.

2700 Farmington Ave

BLDK STE 1

Farmington NM 87401

Re: J C Davidson C #1, M-28-28N-10W API, 30-045-07126
Dear Mr. Markestad:

During a routine inspection the above well was determined to be in violation of Rule 307. ”
Vacuum pumps or other devices shall not be used for the purpose of creating a partial vacuum in
any stratum containing oil or gas.”

You are hereby directed to bring this well into compliance with the Rules and Regulations.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if [ can be of any help.

Sincerely,

AL T P

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector
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